
 
 

Cheltenham Borough Council 

Licensing Sub Committee-Alcohol 

and Gambling 
 

Meeting date:  7 August 2024 

 

Meeting time:    6.00 pm 

 

Meeting venue: Council Chamber - Municipal Offices 

 

 
 

Membership: 
Councillor Tabi Joy, Councillor Julie Sankey, Councillor Dr Steve Steinhardt 

(reserve) and Councillor Dr David Willingham 

 

 
 

Important notice – filming, recording and broadcasting of Council 

meetings 
 

This meeting will be recorded by the council for live broadcast online at 

www.cheltenham.gov.uk and www.youtube.com/user/cheltenhamborough.  The 

Chair will confirm this at the start of the meeting.    

 

If you participate in the meeting, you consent to being filmed and to the possible use 

of those images and sound recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes. 

 

If you have any questions on the issue of filming/recording of meetings, please 

contact Democratic Services. 

 
 

Speaking at Licensing Committee  
 

To find out more about Licensing Committee or to register to speak, please click 

here or contact Democratic Services. 

 

Please note:  the deadline to register to speak is 5.00pm on the day before the 

meeting. 

 

http://www.cheltenham.gov.uk/
http://www.youtube.com/user/cheltenhamborough
https://democracy.cheltenham.gov.uk/mgGeneric.aspx?MD=mgattendinglicensingcommittee


 

Contact: democraticservices@cheltenham.gov.uk 

Phone:    01242 264 130

mailto:democraticservices@cheltenham.gov.uk


 

Agenda 
 

 

1  Election of Chair   

 

2  Apologies   

 

3  Declarations of interest   

 

4  Determination of a New Application for a Premises Licence  (Pages 5 - 28) 

 

5  BRIEFING NOTES   

 

6  Any other items the Chairman determines to be urgent and which requires a 

decision   

 



This page is intentionally left blank



Asda Express PFS Sixways   

 Page 1 of 6 Last updated 25 July 2024 

 

Cheltenham Borough Council 
 

Licensing Sub - Committee (Alcohol and Gambling) – 7 August 2024 
 

Licensing Act 2003: Determination of a New Application for a 
Premises Licence 

 
Asda Express PFS Sixways  

231 London Road, Charlton Kings, Cheltenham 
 

Report of the Licensing Officer 
 

1. Introduction  
1.1 The Licensing Act 2003 (the 2003 Act) allows applicants to apply for a premises licence at 

any time. In this case, an application was received on May 31st 2024 from Euro Garages 
Limited in respect of Asda Express PFS Sixways, Sixways Service Station, 231 London 
Road, Charlton Kings, Cheltenham.  A copy of the application is included at Appendix 1.  

 
1.2 The applicant has requested for a premises licence to permit:- 

 
Sale by Retail of Alcohol - Every Day 00:00 - 00:00  
Late Night Refreshment - Every Day 23:00 - 05:00  
 

1.3  If this application is approved a premises licence would be issued. 
 

1.4  Implications 
 

2. Application (Ref. 24/01013/PRMA) 
2.1 Applicant: Euro Garages Limited 
2.2 Agent: Gosschalks LLP 
2.3 Premises: Asda Express PFS Sixways, 231 London Road, Charlton Kings, Cheltenham 

 

3. Responsible Authorities  
 

3.1 No relevant representations were received from any Responsible Authorities. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Legal A sub committee is required to discharge its duty and determine an application 
with a view to promoting the licensing objectives. These objectives, which are 
set out in section 4(2) of the Licensing Act 2003, are: (a) the prevention of 
crime and disorder; (b) public safety; (c) the prevention of public nuisance; and 
(d) the protection of children from harm. 
 
Contact officer: One Legal 
E-mail: legalservices@onelegal.org.uk 
Tel no: 01684 272015 
 

Page 5
Agenda Item 4



Asda Express PFS Sixways   

 Page 2 of 6 Last updated 25 July 2024 

 

4. Interested Parties   
4.1  A representation has been received from one local resident as below: 

 
Good afternoon, As a resident living directly opposite the Sixways Asda Express, I would strongly 
oppose the proposed license for serving alcohol and ‘late night refreshment’ until 5am. This is 
likely to result in noise, antisocial behaviour and litter - it doesn’t seem appropriate for a 
residential area. We are already often disturbed by noise from the Asda/Esso garage at night and 
I do not want to see this getting worse. 
            

5. Local Policy Considerations 
 

5.1  The paragraphs below outline the relevant extracts from the authority’s adopted Statement 
of Licensing Policy (Dec 2020).  Members should refer to the full statement available on the 
authority’s website for a full understanding of the local policy considerations. 

 
5.2 Policy Vision Statement - We want Cheltenham to be a safe and clean town that offers a 

greater diversity in the nighttime economy that is less focused on alcohol and protects the 
quality of life for residents. 

 
5.3 The main purpose of this policy is to provide clarity to applicants, responsible authorities, 

elected Members and other persons on how the authority will determine applications for the 
sale/supply of alcohol, the provision of regulated entertainment and the provision of late-
night refreshment and also to provide a basis for all licensing decisions taken by the authority. 

 

5.4 The objective of this policy is to:  
 

a) promote the four licensing objectives; 

b) ensure that the premises are appropriate for their proposed use;  

c) ensure the premises layout and condition is acceptable for the proposed use;  

d) ensure that the premises are being managed responsibly; and  

e) promote the policy vision statement.  
 

5.5 This policy also seeks to promote the authority’s wider priorities, in particular that:  
 

• Cheltenham has a clean and well-maintained environment;  

• Cheltenham has a strong and sustainable economy;  

• Communities feel safe and are safe;  

• People are able to lead healthy lifestyles; and  

• Our residents enjoy a strong sense of community and are involved in resolving local issues.  
 

Licensing Objectives 

5.6 The authority will carry out its licensing functions under the 2003 Act with a view to promoting the 
four licensing objectives, which are:  

a) The prevention of crime and disorder;  
b) Public safety;  
c) The prevention of public nuisance; and  
d) The protection of children  

 
5.7 In determining a licensing application, the overriding principle adopted by the authority will be that 

each application is determined on its merits. Licence conditions will be tailored to the individual 
application and only those necessary to promote the licensing objectives will be imposed.  

 
5.8 The authority will have regard to matters affecting the residential population and the amenity of the 

area, where the licensing objectives are relevant. These include littering, noise, street crime and the 
capacity of the infrastructure.  

 

Page 6



Asda Express PFS Sixways   

 Page 3 of 6 Last updated 25 July 2024 

 

5.9 Each of the four objectives is of equal importance and will be considered in relation to matters centred 
on the premises or within the control of the licensee and the effect which the operation of that 
business has on the vicinity.  

 
Core Hours for Licensable Activities 

 
5.10 The authority believes that licensable activities carried on within the core hours set out below will 

generally not have a harmful impact on the licensing objectives, address the concerns raised by local 
residents and businesses and are less likely to attract representations.  

 
Type of premises  Commencement 

Hour No earlier 
than  

Terminal hour  
No later than  

Off licence  09:00 23:00 
  

Members should consider the context of the application and the relevance of the core hours 
provided within the adopted Statement of Licensing Policy (Dec 2020). Although core hours are 
outlined for off licence premises, this application is for a petrol station with alcohol sales rather than 
a premise with off licence sales as the primary activity. Members will need to consider the 
relevance of the core hours in the policy, as there might be significant differences between the 
operation of a typical off licence and a petrol station with alcohol sales. This could suggest the 
relevance of the core hours to this application may be less, based upon the location, existing 
business operation, etc. 

 
5.11 Where relevant representations have been made, it will take the following matters into consideration 

when making a decision. These are not a definitive list and other matters may be considered:  
 

a) Operating schedules - demonstration of compliance with management standards to support 
each of the licensing objectives.  

b) Proximity to residential accommodation - the likelihood of the operation to have an adverse 
impact on the peace and quiet of local residents.  

c) Potential noise and nuisance from people leaving and entering the premises.  
d) Ability to demonstrate that systems in place to ensure timely dispersal of customers away from 

residential areas.  
e) Use of external areas for carrying out the licensable activities and potential noise impact on local 

residents.  
f) Proposed hours of the licensing activities and general opening times for the public – The use of 

winding down periods to enable more efficient dispersal.  
g) Type of use – alcohol led premises such as pubs, bars and nightclubs, off licenses and hot food 

take away premises are more likely to be associated with crime and disorder and public nuisance 
than other premises such as seated restaurants, theatres, cinemas and other cultural activities.  

h) Availability of public transport to assist in the timely dispersal of customers from the vicinity and 
to ensure safe travel home.  

i) The potential for contamination of the street environment through increased litter and other 
pollution of the streets by customers.  

 
 

6.  National Guidance 
6.1   Guidance has been issued under Section 182 of The Licensing Act 2003, the latest version 

being issued in December 2023.  
 

Page 7



Asda Express PFS Sixways   

 Page 4 of 6 Last updated 25 July 2024 

 

6.2   Para 2.21 of the Guidance states “The 2003 Act requires licensing authorities (following 
receipt of relevant representations) and responsible authorities, through representations, to 
make judgements about what constitutes public nuisance and what is necessary to prevent 
it in terms of conditions attached to specific premises licences and club premises certificates. 
It is therefore important that in considering the promotion of this licensing objective, licensing 
authorities and responsible authorities focus on impacts of the licensable activities at the 
specific premises on persons living and working (including doing business) in the vicinity that 
are disproportionate and unreasonable, The issues will mainly concern noise nuisance, light 
pollution, noxious smells and litter.” 

 
6.3   Para 2.22 of the Guidance states “Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many 

pieces of legislation. It is however not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad 
common law meaning. It may include in appropriate circumstances the reduction of the living 
and working amenity and environment of other persons living and working in the area of the 
licensed premises. Public nuisance may also arise as a result of the adverse effects of 
artificial light, dust, odour and insects or where its effect is prejudicial to health.” 

 
6.4   Para 2.24 of the Guidance states “As with all conditions, those relating to noise nuisance 

may not be appropriate in certain circumstances where provisions in other legislation 
adequately protect those living in the area of the premises. But as stated earlier in this 
Guidance, the approach of licensing authorities and responsible authorities should be one 
of prevention and when their powers are engaged, licensing authorities should be aware of 
the fact that other legislation may not adequately cover concerns raised in relevant 
representations and additional conditions may be appropriate.” 

 
6.5  Para 2.25 of the Guidance states “Where applications have given rise to representations, 

any appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For 
example, the most sensitive period for people being disturbed by unreasonably loud music 
is at night and into the early morning when residents in adjacent properties may be 
attempting to go to sleep or are sleeping. This is why there is still a need for a licence for 
performances of live music between 11 pm and 8 am. In certain circumstances, conditions 
relating to noise.” 

 
6.6   Para 2.26 of the Guidance states “Measures to control light pollution will also require careful 

thought. Bright lighting outside premises considered necessary to prevent crime and 
disorder may itself give rise to light pollution for some neighbours. Applicants, Licensing 
authorities and responsible authorities will need to balance these issues.” 

 
6.7   Para 2.38 of the Guidance states “In the context of preventing public nuisance, it is again 

essential that conditions are focused on measures within the direct control of the licence 
holder or club. Conditions relating to public nuisance caused by the anti-social behaviour of 
customers once they are beyond the control of the licence holder, club or premises 
management cannot be justified and will not serve to promote the licensing objectives.” 

 
6.8   Para 9.4 of the Guidance states “A representation will only be relevant if it is likely to effect 

the grant of the licence on the promotion of at least one of the licensing objectives.” 
 
6.9  Para 10.6 of the Guidance states “The 2003 Act provides that where an operating schedule 

or club operating schedule has been submitted with an application and there have been no 
relevant representations made by responsible authorities or any other person, the licence or 
certificate must be granted subject only to such conditions as are consistent with the 
schedule accompanying the application and any mandatory conditions required under the 
2003 Act.” 

 

Page 8



Asda Express PFS Sixways   

 Page 5 of 6 Last updated 25 July 2024 

 

6.10  Para 10.8 of the Guidance states “The licensing authority may not impose any conditions 
unless its discretion has been exercised following receipt of relevant representations and it 
is satisfied as a result of a hearing (unless all parties agree a hearing is not necessary) that 
it is appropriate to impose conditions to promote one or more of the four licensing objectives. 
In order to promote the crime prevention licensing objective conditions may be included that 
are aimed at preventing illegal working in licensed premises. This provision also applies to 
minor variations.” 

 
6.11  Para 10.13 of the Guidance on proportionality states “The Act requires that Licensing 

conditions should be tailored to the size, style, characteristics and activities taking place at 
the premises concerned. This rules out standardised conditions which ignore these 
individual aspects. It is important that conditions are proportionate and properly recognise 
significant differences between venues.”  

 
6.12  Pare 10.9 of the Guidance states “It is possible that in some cases no additional conditions 

will be appropriate to promote the licensing objectives.” 
        

7.  Licensing Comments 
 
7.1  A plan of the location of the premises is attached Appendix 2. 
 
7.2 The Committee must determine this application on its individual merits with a view to 

promoting the licensing objectives, that are: 
 

• The prevention of crime and disorder; 

• Public safety; 

• The prevention of public nuisance; and 

• The protection of children from harm. 
 
7.3 The Committee must have regard to all of the representations considered as relevant and 

weight the evidence as it sees fit. After it hears all of the relevant evidence it will then 
determine the application. 

 
The Committee must determine this application having regard to its own licensing policy.  
The Committee must not arbitrarily deviate from its own policy.  When it decides to do so, 
clear and cogent reasons must be provided in support of that decision. 
 
The application must be determined on its individual merits and there is little substantive 
evidence submitted to show this application will adversely affect the prevention of public 
nuisance objective. Members should note that the Environmental Health Officer has not 
submitted any representation and would normally be relied on from a technical perspective 
and on an evidential basis where complaints have been made against a business.  
 
In terms of representations generally, the statutory guidance makes clear that, in cases 
where the objection is borderline in terms of its relevance and strength, the benefit of the 
doubt “about any aspect of a representation should be given to the person making that 
representation.”  The comments made by the objector are relevant to the consideration of 
the promotion of the licensing objectives, but there is little detail to support their assertions 
and so Members must consider what weight they are able to attach to the representation.  
The objector did not submit additional information to support their statement and the 
committee may wish to explore this further. 
 
It should be noted that there has been an attempt at arranging mediation between the 
objector and the applicant. However, the objector did not wish to participate and wished the 
matter to be heard by Members.   
 

Page 9



Asda Express PFS Sixways   

 Page 6 of 6 Last updated 25 July 2024 

 

The hearing regulations made under the 2003 Act prescribe that an application for a 
Premises Licence should be determined within 20 working days of the consultation period 
concluding where a relevant representation has been submitted. Due the combination of 
existing commitments for both Licensing Committee and other council committees that must 
be hosted by the local authority and the unavailability of the applicant and/ or their 
representative it was not possible to hold the hearing within that time.  
 
The applicant had offered to defer the hearing date beyond the required 20 working days. 
 
The regulations do allow the authority to extend a time limit in relation to hearings, and the 
authority has done so in this instance for the above reasons. The authority is reassured that 
no party to this application is prejudiced by this slight delay in determining the matter.  

 
7.4 The Sub - Committee must have regard to the application, the representation received and     

the evidence it hears, in determining the application. The Sub - Committee must take such 
of the following steps as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives 
which can include: 

 

• Granting the application as requested;  

• Modifying the conditions attached to the licence; or 

• Rejecting all or part of the application 
 

 
 

Background Papers None applicable 

Report Author  Contact officer: Mr Jake Johnstone 
E-mail: licensing@cheltenham.gov.uk 
Tel no: 01242 264156 

 

Page 10



kiviisceiianeous Amenaments) rceguiations zu is 

Application for a Premises Licence to be Granted 
under the Licensing Act 2003 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are 
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your 
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. 
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 

(1)Delete as 
applicable. 
(2)Insert 
name(s) of 
applicant. 

1)[l][We](2) 
EURO GARAGES LIMITED 

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the 
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and (1) [I am][we are] making 
this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with 
section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 

Part 1 - Premises details 

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 
Asda Express PFS Sixways 
London Road 
Charlton Kings 

Post town Cheltenham Postcode I GL52 6HZ 

Telephone number at premises (if any) 

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 22,750 

Part 2 - Applicant details 

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as 

Please tick as appropriate 

please complete section (A) a) an individual or individuals* 

b) a person other than an individual* 

i. as a limited company/limited liability partnership 

ii. as a partnership (other than limited liability) 

iii. as an unincorporated association or 

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) 

c) a recognised club 

d) a charity 

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment 

f) 

g) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

a health service body 

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the 
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an 
independent hospital in Wales 

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 
of Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 
2008 (within the meaning of that Part) in an 
independent hospital in England 

please complete section (B) 

LIC5/1 

Page 11



h) the chief officer of police of a police force 
in England and Wales 

II please complete section (B) 

*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box below): 

• I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the 
use of the premises for licensable activities; or 

• I am making the application pursuant to a 

• statutory function or 

• a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative 

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable) 

Mrs Ms Other Title (for 
example, Rev) 

Mr Miss 

Surname First names 

Date of birth I am 18 years old or over tick yes Please 

Nationality 

Current residential 
address if different 
from premises 
address 

Post town Postcode 

Daytime contact telephone number 

E-mail address 
(optional) 

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking 
service), the 'share code' provided to the applicant by that service (please see note 15 for information) 

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) 

Mrs Ms Other Title (for 
example, Rev) 

Mr Miss 

Surname First names 

Date of birth I am 18 years old or over tick yes Please 

Nationality 

Current residential 
address if different 
from premises 
address 

Post town Postcode 

Daytime contact telephone number 

E-mail address 
(optional) 

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking 
service), the 'share code' provided to the applicant by that service (please see note 15 for information) 

Page 12



When do you want the premises licence to start? 2 
 
9 

   
2 0 2 4 0 6 

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS 

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any registered 
number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name 
and address of each party concerned. 

Name EURO GARAGES LIMITED 

Address C/O LICENSING, ASDA HOUSE 
SOUTHBANK, GREAT WILSON STREET 
LEEDS 
LS11 5AD 

Registered number (where applicable) 04246195 

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.) 
COMPANY 

Telephone number (if any) 

E-mail address (optional) sr @go s s cha 1 ks . co. uk 

Part 3 - Operating Schedule DD MM YYYY 

DD MM YYYY 
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do 
you want it to end? 

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1) 
CONVENIENCE STORE/PETROL FILLING STATION 

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises 
at any one time, please state the number expected to attend. 

Page 13



What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? 

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003) 

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) Please tick all that apply 

a)plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) 

b)films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) 

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) 

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) 

e)live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) 

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) 

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) 

h)anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) 
(if ticking yes, fill in box H) 

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) ✓ 

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) ✓ 

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M 

LIC5/4 

Page 14



A 
Plays 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors Indoors 
or both - please tick (please read guidance note 3) 

Outdoors 

Both n 

Day Start Finish Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Mon 

Tue 
State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 5) 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance 
of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list 
(please read guidance note 6) 

Sat 

Sun 

B 
Films 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors Indoors ri or both - please tick (please read guidance note 3) 

Outdoors ri 
Both 

Day Start Finish Please (live further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Mon 

Tue 

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance 
note 5) 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition 
of films at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list 
(please read guidance note 6) 

Sat 

Sun 

L I C5/5 

Page 15



C 
Indoor sporting events 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Please give further details. (please read guidance note 4) 

Day Start Finish 

Mon 

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance 
note 5) 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor sporting 
events at different times to those listed in the column on the left. please list 
(please read guidance note 6) 

Sat 

Sun 

D 
Boxing or wrestling 
entertainments 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors 
Indoors r) or outdoors or both - please tick (please read guidance note 3) 

Outdoors IT 

Both ri 
Day Start Finish Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Mon 

Tue 
State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read 
guidance note 5) 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or 
left, wrestling entertainment at different times to thoselisted in the column on the 

please list (please read guidance note 6) 
Sat 

Sun 

LIC5/6 

Page 16



E 
Live music 

Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or Indoors 
outdoors or both - please tick (please read guidance note 3) 

Outdoors 

Both ❑ 

Day Start Finish Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Mon 

Tue 

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read 
guidance note 5) 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance 
of live music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list 
(please read guidance note 6) 

Sat 

Sun 

F 
Recorded music 

Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or Indoors outdoors or both - please tick (please read guidance note 3) 

Outdoors Ti 

Both 

Day Start Finish Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Mon 

Tue 

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please read 
guidance note 5) Wed 

Thur 

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of 
recorded music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please 
list (please read guidance note 6) 

Sat 

Sun 

Page 17



G 
Performances of dance 

Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors Indoors ri 
or both - please tick (please read guidance note 3) 

Outdoors El 

Both 

Day Start Finish Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Mon 

Tue 
State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read guidance 
note 5) 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance 
of dance at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list 
(please read guidance note 6) 

Sat 

Sun 

H 
Anything of a similar 
description to that falling 
within (e), (f) or (g) 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing 

Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both Indoors El - please tick (please read guidance note 3) 

Outdoors FT 
Day Start Finish 

Both LI 
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Tue 

Wed State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that 
falling within (e), (if) or (g) (please read guidance note 5) 

Thur 

Fri 

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the 

Sat 
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e). (f) or (g) at different 
times to those listed in the column on the left. please list (please read guidance 
note 6) 

Sun 

LIC5/8 

Page 18



Late night refreshment 

Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place Indoors EI indoors or outdoors or both - please tick (please read
 guidance note 3) . 

OUtdbPi's - , 

Both  

Day Start Finish Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

':'...O''' '' 

,,, , 

Mon 23:00 05:00 

Tue 23:00 05:00 

Wed 23:00 05:00 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (please 
read guidance note 5) 

Thur 23:00 05:00 

Fri 23:00 05:00 

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of 
late night refreshment at different times to those listed in the column on the left, 

Sat 23:00 05:00 please list (please read guidance note 6) 

Sun 23:00 05:00 

J 
Supply of alcohol 

Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption - On the premises 
please tick (please read guidance note 8) 

Off the premises Fl 

Both ❑ 

Day Start Finish State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read guidance 
note 5) 

Mon 00:00 00:00 

Tue 00:00 00:00 

Wed 00:00 00:00 

Thur 00:00 00 : 00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of 
alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list 
(please read guidance note 6) 

Fri 00:00 00:00 

Sat 00:00 00:00 

Sun 00:00 00:00 

Page 19



State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated premises 
supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the checklist at the end of the form): 

Name NEIL ROBERT ECCLES 

Date of birth...IR 

lddr

i

ess

phma

  

Postcode IMO 

Personal licence number (if known) illIMP 

Issuing licensing authority (if knownalliiiilliMp. 

K 
Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the 
use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 9). 

NONE. 

L 
Hours premises are 
open to the public 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5) 

Day Start Finish 

Mon 00:00 00:00 

Tue 00 : 00 00:00 

Wed 00:00 00:00 

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the public at 
different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read Thur 00:00 00:00 guidance note 6) 

Fri 00:00 00:00 

Sat 00 : 00 00:00 

Sun 00:00 00:00 

LIC5/10 

Page 20



M 
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10) 

Staff shall be trained in the premises licence holder's procedures which include liquor 

licensing and all checkout operators shall have additional training in the sale of 

alcohol. 
All spirits will be displayed behind the counter. 
No miniature bottles of spirits of 20c1 or below shall be sold from the premises. 

Please note this does not apply to pre packaged gift packs which may contain a spirit 

miniature. 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

A CCTV system will be installed and maintained at the premises. Cameras will cover 

internal areas and the external area immediately in front of the store. The system will 

be capable of continuously recording and copies of such recordings shall be kept for a 

period of not less than 31 days and handed to the Police or authorised person upon 

production of a compliant 'Access Request'. 
All spirits will be displayed behind the counter. 

c) Public safety 

The premise licence holder seeks to comply with the requirements of the health and 

safety legislation. 

d) The prevention of public nuisance 

I IC.F/11 

Page 21



e) The protection of children from harm 

The store will have a till prompt system for alcohol products. 
When prompted, staff will adopt a Challenge 25 proof of age scheme. 
Only recognised forms of photographic identification such as Passport, Photo Driving 
Licence, 'Proof of Age' card, Military ID or any other form of identification agreed 
with the police will be accepted as proof of age. If the appropriate proof of age is 
not produced there will be no sale. 
Notices are to be prominently displayed advising customers of the Challenge 25 policy. 

Checklist: Please tick to indicate agreement 

• I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. ✓ 

• I have enclosed the plan of the premises. ✓ 

• I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where 
✓ applicable. 

• I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises 
✓ 

supervisor, if applicable. 

• I understand that I must now advertise my application. ✓ 

• I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected. ✓ 

• [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability 
partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have included documents 
demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home 
Office online right to work checking service (please read note 15). 

It is an offence, under Section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection 
with this application. Those who make a false statement may be liable on summary conviction to a fine of 
any amount. 

It is an offence under Section 24b of the Immigration Act 1971 fora person to work when they know, or 
have reasonable cause to believe, that they are disqualified from doing so by reason of their immigration 
status. Those who employ an adult without leave or who is subject to conditions as to employment will be 
liable to a civil penalty under Section 15 of the Immigration, Asylum and Nationality Act 2006 and pursuant 
to Section 21 of the same act, will be committing an offence where they do so in the knowledge, or with 
reasonable cause to believe, that the employee is disqualified. 

I 

Page 22



Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 11) 

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 12). 
If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity. 

Declaration 

• [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited 
liability partnership] I understand I am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the 
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition preventing me from doing 
work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I 
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15). 

• The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to 
conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen 
a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to work check 
using the Home Office online right to work checking service which confirmed their right to work 
(please see note 15) 

Signature GOSSCHALKS LLP 

Date 31/05/2024 

Capacity SOLICITORS ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT 

For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent 
(please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity. 

Signature 

Date 

Capacity 

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this application 
(please read guidance note 14) 
Gosschalks LLP 
Queens Gardens 
Hull 

Post town Postcode HU1 3DZ 

Telephone number (if any) 01482 324252 

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional) 
sr@gosschalks.co.uk 

LIC5/13 

Page 23



Notes for Guidance 
1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information 

which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you 
intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place 
will be and its proximity to the premises. 

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that: 
• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience 

does not exceed 500. 
• Films: no licence is required for 'not-for-profit' film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on 

any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening from a 
person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides by age classification 
ratings. 

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that 
the audience does not exceed 1000. 

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman 
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 
1000. Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or wrestling with 
one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event. 

• Live music: no licence permission is required for: 
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol 

for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not licensed to 

sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall, 

community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol, 
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance from 
a person who is responsible for the premises. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a 
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the 
organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) 
the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for 

consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, 

or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the 
audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is 
responsible for the premises. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local 
authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the 
organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) 
the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience 
does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable. 

o Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on audience size 
for: 
o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided by or on 

behalf of the local authority; 
o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the entertainment is 

provided by or on behalf of the health care provider; 
o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf 

of the school proprietor; and 
o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, 

provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and (b) that the 
travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days. 

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include a tent). 
4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for 

example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified. 
5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months. 

LIC5/14 

Page 24



6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas 
Eve. 

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the week when you intend the 
premises to be used for the activity. 

8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick 'on the premises'. If you wish people 
to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick 'off the premises'. If you wish people 
to be able to do both, please tick 'both'. 

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises 
which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the 
premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of 
gaming machines. 

10.Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together. 

11.The application form must be signed. 
12.An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have actual authority 

to do so. 

13.Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent must sign the application 
form. 

14.This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application. 

15.Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not 
limited liability partnerships: 

A licence may not be issued to an individual or an individual in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership 
who is resident in the UK who: 

• does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or 

• is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

Any licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder ceases 
to be entitled to work in the UK. 

Applicants must demonstrate that they have the right to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing 
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

They do this in one of two ways: 

1) by providing with this application, copies or scanned copies of the documents which an applicant has provided, to 
demonstrate their entitlement to work in the UK (which do not need to be certified) as per information published 
on gov.uk and in guidance. 

2) by providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online 
right to work checking service (see below). 

Home Office online right to work checking service 

As an alternative to providing a copy of original documents, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by 
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service. 

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should 
include in this application their share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at 
https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth, will allow the licensing 
authority to carry out the check. 

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work 
in the United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of 
a licensable activity. 

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status 
that can be shared digitally. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or 
documentation applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code 
from the service should submit copies of documents as set out above. 

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration 
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not 
be determined until you have complied with this guidance. 

www.oyezforms.co.uk 
L-1)/z- © Crown copyright 

Licensing 5 5.2022 

LIC5/15 

Page 25



Page 26



RE SITE H20

C
A

E
M

6
6

5

370 370

C
A

E
M

6
6
5

370 370

CAEM

800

3
7

0

C
A

E
M

6
6

5

370 370

C
A

E
M

6
6

5

370 370

C
A

E
M

6
6
5

370 370

CAEM

800

3
7

0

C
A

E
M

6
6
5

370 370

CAEM

800

3
7

0

C
A

E
M

6
6

5

470

CAEM

665

3
7

0

C
A

E
M

6
6
5

370 370

C
A

E
M

6
6
5

370 370

C
A

E
M

6
6
5

370 370

C
A

E
M

6
6
5

370 370

C
A

E
M

6
6
5

370 370

CAEM

665

3
7

0

CAEM

800

4
7
0

CAEM

800

3
7

0

CAEM

1250

3
7

0

C
A

E
M

6
6
5

370 370

C
A

E
M

6
6
5

370 370

F
IR

E
E

X
T

IN
G

U
IS

H
E

R
S

T
A

N
D

STORE
ENTRANCE

B
O

H
E

N
T

R
A

N
C

E

S
a

ve
 m

o
n
e

y.
 L

iv
e
 B

e
tt

e
r

FIRE ALARM
POINT

F
IR

E
E

X
T

IN
G

U
IS

H
E

R
S

T
A

N
D

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Determination of a New Application for a Premises Licence
	Asda PFS Sixways - Appendix 1 - Application redacted
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16

	Asda PFS Sixways - Appendix 2 - Plan


